New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Fy vh, 1957

Hugnelis Petrcleum Corporation
Yole wox 2400

Lobbs, Yew Mexico
Aty Mr. W, Co Doughsrty

Re: Dual Gompistion of Magnolia
#1 Harrington-Federal, Section
28-24N-1W, Rio Arrita County

Dear Sir:

Yo are unstle to grant tentative approval for the dual complotion of
ithe above well in the Ojo dlamo and Pictured Cliffs Zones, on the
grounds bthel yeu huve not stated how the zones ars to be separated
eid low the well is o be tubsd, as requirad by Rule 112,

zone
In regard to the procucing/which you refer to as 0Jo Alamo, I would
like to determine from you if possible whether this zone is the
same zone in which Magnolia's #1 Henry Schmitz well in the SEZ Section
34~2N-1W was campleted. This well was criginally called Ojo Alamo
by Mugnolia and was later changed to Torrejon Puerce,

If we can be of any service, please let us knocw.

Yours very truly

Emery C, Arnold
Supervisor, Dist., #3

ECA iks

cc: Mr, A, L, Porter
wc' Sa!‘lt& ?0, NOMO






